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June 28, 2019

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: Veronica Price, et al. v. City of Chicago, et al., No. 18-1516

Dear Mr. Harris:

Corporation Couuscl

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on June 4, 2019. A
response is due, without extension, on July 8, 2019. The City of Chicago hereby
requests a 30-day extension of time, to and including August 7, 2019, within which
to file our response to the petition. We request this extension because of the press
of work on other matters pending before this Court and another filing that could not
be extended. The City was a plaintiff in Department of Commerce v. Nevv York, No.
18-966, in which there were several filings this week. We also filed a supplemental
brief in support of our petition for certiorari in Winstead v. Johnson, No. 18-1013,
on June 21, 2019. Finally, on June 24, 2019, we filed in opposition to a petition for
permission to appeal under Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(f~ from the denial of class certification
in Smith v. City of Chicago, No. 19-8014 (7th Cir.).

Thank you for your assistance with this request.

Sincerely,

Benna Ruth Solomon
Deputy Corporation Counsel

cc: Thomas Olp
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